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DATE: September 28, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel Z)(/ -
Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 010409-TP - Petition by Citizens of State of Florida for investigation of
Talk America Inc. and its affiliate, The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Access
One Communications, for willful violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.

Docket No. 010564-TX - Investigation of possible violation of Commission Rules
25-4.118 and 25-24.110, F.A.C., or Chapter 364, F.S., by The Other Phone
Company, Inc. d/b/a Access One Communications, holder of ALEC Certificate No.
4099, and Talk America Inc., holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4692.

CLOSURE OF DOCKETS

In Order PSC-02-1148-PAA-TP, issued August 22, 2002, the Commission ordered that if
no protest of the Proposed Agency Action is received and the Order becomes final, both dockets
shall remain open until Talk America, Inc. remits all 36 payments of $6,666.67 each. Upon
remittance of all 36 payments, totaling $240,000, both dockets shall then be closed
administratively. The Order was subsequently amended in Amendatory Order PSC-02-1148A-
PAA-TP to reflect a modificatioh in the amount of the payments. The payments were changed to
the amount of $6,667.00 for 35 payments and $6,655.00 for the final (36™) payment.

On September 2, 2005, Talk America, Inc. remitted its 36™ and final payment in the
amount of $6,655.00. T pany remitted all 36 payments totaling $240,000. He: 3, =*h
dockets should now be ¢losed administratively.
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